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# Question Answer Question #

1 Can you tell us how many firms are on the current roster, and how 
many will be selected for this contract?

3 for the remediation category 1, 1 or 2 for the hazard waste 
testing Category 2. You will find current holders list on website.

Q-001286

2 Are resumes included in the 10 page limit? No Q-001289
3 The Initial Evaluation Phase includes two sections requiring 

references: #1 Qualifications and Experience and #4 References. 
Does the Port want references listed in both sections or contained 
to #4 References, which is not included in the page count?

See Addendum 02 Q-001299

4 Per the RFQ, the Port is requesting fixed, fully burdened, including, 
but not limited to, per diem, administrative overhead, travel, lodging, 
and transportation (all direct/indirect expenses included); (Firms 
submitting for RFQ must submit a fully burdened rate minus per 
diem, travel, and lodging).These two statements seem to be 
contradictory and there is nowhere on Attachment C to include per 
diem, travel, and lodging.Would you mind clarifying what exactly you 
are looking for when it comes to pricing?

See Addendum 01 Q-001300

5 Can you confirm if the format and information requested in the rate 
table in Attachment C is correct in the following example: ‘Jane 
Doe/Staff 2, Geologist with 2 years of experience, $RATE’?

Attachment C is a template. Modify for your current roles and 
experience

Q-001302

6 Can you clarify whether or not resumes are included in the 10-page 
limit?

See question # 2 Q-001303

7 Are resumes being requested as part of this RFQ and if so will they 
be scored?

Resumes are not being requested and will not be scored Q-001307
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8 Would the Port of Tacoma allow proposers to use a font size 
smaller than 11 for data represented in tables and other graphics?

No. Needs to be size 11 or larger per section C on page 5 Q-001309

9 Will the Port's On-call Environmental Services 2023 contract require 
the use of divers for marine activities?

Maybe Q-001308

10 Attachment A, Submittal Instructions (page 10), states: “Please 
submit proposal, including all appendices and compensation in 
separate Adobe Acrobat PDF format.” Does this mean that three 
separate PDF files are submitted: 1 proposal file, 1 file containing 
appendix(ices), and 1 compensation file?

Yes Q-001312

11 Earlier responses to questions state that resumes do not count 
towards the 10-page limit. Section C, RFQ Elements and Evaluation 
Criteria (page 5) states “SOQ’s are limited to 10 numbered pages (8 
½ by 11 inch) including the cover letter and any submitted 
appendices, but excluding the compensation proposal and 
references.” If submitting resumes as an appendix, this language 
indicates they are part of the page count. Can you confirm how 
resumes should be submitted if they are not part of the 10-page 
limit?

See question #7 Q-001313

12 If marine activities are not part of the scope of the RFQ, does the 
Port require consultants to maintain the insurance policy - 23.b.vii 
Maritime Employers Liability: $1,000,000 limits shall be provided 
covering all divers?

Yes Q-001314

13 Per the "QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #02", it states that the cover 
letter is not included in the page limit, but in section C of the RFQ, it 
states SOQ’s are limited to 10 numbered pages (8 ½ by 11 inch) 
including the cover letter and any submitted appendices, but 
excluding the compensation proposal and references. 

Cover letter is included within the 10 page limit Q-001315

14 For the rate sheet format provided in Attachment C, the column 
called "Completed Related Projects and Years Experience", does 
the Port want us to tie each key team member to the specific project 
examples within our proposal, and then also include that key staff's 
years of experience in the same column? Or was that column 
meant to include key team members' areas of expertise (such as 
geology, engineering, etc.)?

Key team members area of expertise. Q-001291



15 Page 7 of the RFQ says that the rates quoted should be fixed, fully 
burdened, including but not limited to per diem, administrative 
overhead, travel, lodging, and transportation. However, the next 
sentence says that firms submitting for the RFQ must submit fully 
burdened rates minus the per diem, lodging, and travel. Can the 
Port clarify how they would prefer to see the rates? In addition, 
would the Port like us to include rates for field equipment and 
consumables (such as tubing, pumps, etc.)?

See Addendum 01 Q-001291

16 Can you provide us how much work/task order amounts were 
assigned to each incumbent under the existing contract?

No Q-001320

17 Can bidders request the addition of a mutual waiver of indirect and 
consequential damages as between the parties? This limitation is 
customary in our industry to help limit costs that are not typically 
insurable, disproportionate to compensation for services, or broader 
than duties required under tort law.  A sample clause is:
o	Consultant and Port waive any and all claims against each other 
for incidental, consequential, special, multiple, and punitive 
damages arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This waiver 
includes, but is not limited to, loss of profit, loss of business, loss of 
income, loss of reputation or any other consequential damage that 
either Party may incur.

See addendum 03 Q-001318

18 Who are the incumbents on this contract? Port of Tacoma Q-001319
19 Last paragraph on page 2 asks the proposer to identify during the 

question submittal and response period, any contract term 
clarifications. How do we provide this information to the Port since 
the question box is limited by characters and no PDF can be 
uploaded?

Please send directly to procurement Q-001325

20 There should be an exception here in the event of voluntary 
departure or termination of employment of key personnel.

this provision is intended to ensure the Port approves changes 
in staffing, which is true regardless of the basis of the change.

Email

21 Is the highlighted text intended to be a requirement for Professional 
Services? This is typically a construction contract provision.

This is from generic terms and conditions for Professional and 
Personal Contracts 

Email



22 We were wondering if there could be an extension for the proposal 
submittal for this RFQ? Given the additional addendums and Q&As 
recently posted, our contracts group would like a little more time to 
thoroughly review. Currently this bid is due 10/20. 

See addendum 04 Email
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